

Wilmington Youth Commission Meeting

February 2, 2023

Present: Amy-Ano, Langford, Marjorie Swift, Bethany Kress, Danielle Celezno, Mary Werner, Tina Terry

Meeting Commenced: 5:30pm

- I. Youth Commission Ski Program
 - A. Now meeting at 8:45
 - B. Radios working well- used 3 so far
 - C. Sunday Procedures
 - D. Should have basic First Aid Kit
 - E. Weekly reminder email
 - F. Signs- reminder to check in (at ski rack) and one to identify table
 1. Must check in at Wilmington table drop off—in person (parent and child)
 2. Trying to get table at window so everyone sees us
 3. For this weekend's forecast- may drop off after lessons, must check in
 4. Bring extra gloves/mittens
- ii. Account for Youth Center- we have our own ledger- Danielle
 - A. Future meetings will include Treasurer's Report
 - B. Tina explained options for financial accounts
 - C. Issue tabled until further discussion with town
- III. Adirondack Foundation Grant
 - A. Deadline was February 1
 - B. Bethany completed and submitted in time
 - C. Town should update the account info for main page
 - D. Bethany will get response- 1-2 months
- IV. Wireless for Youth Center- Installed, stopped working, ticket issued
- V. Skating Party
 - A. Borrowing cauldron Lake Placid Sports Council
 - B. John working on fire wood
 - C. Hot chocolate, thermos, cups, chocolate lollipops from Michelle Preston
 - D. Sticks, marshmallows, chocolates, graham crackers, blankets- Marjorie
 - E. Garbage cans- Sleds- inflated?
 - F. First Aid Kit- have one for party

G. Thermos cooler for water-Mary

H. Posters- local social media and posters- town will print

I. Make hot chocolate on stove- use YC

J. Arrive at 5:00pm

K. Wet wipes

VI. Attended Town Board Work Session- January 26, 2023

A. Signage for rink-final draft sent to Roy- January 27

B. February Skating Party- approved

C. Dividers for rink- will use cones, will purchase for WYC

D. Still pending- rope off half of Youth Center, secure cabinet

E. Donation boxes- Tina sent specs to Roy- January 27

VII. Fundraising Ideas

A. Next meeting

B. 50/50's

C. Donation cans

VIII. Pending Issues

A. Rope in YC to close off ½ of building

B. Dump signage and progress

C. Fundraisers

Next Meeting: March 2, 2023, 5:30pm

Meeting adjourned: 7:00pm